



LEEDS
CITY COUNCIL

Cleaner Neighbourhoods Sub-Group
10.30am Tuesday 28th April 2009
Small Banqueting Room
Morley Town Hall

ATTENDANCE	
Cllr Elliott	Ward Councillor (Chair)
Cllr Gettings	Ward Councillor
Cllr Dunn	Ward Councillor
Cllr Golton	Ward Councillor
Kim Regan	Performance Management
Mick Waring	Parks & Countryside
Steve Wetherill	Environmental Services
Robert Tindall	Environmental Services
Sue Spellman	Aire Valley Homes
Sarah Henderson	Area Management Team

1.0	Welcome and Introductions	ACTION
1.1	Introductions were made and everyone was welcomed.	
1.2	Chair expressed that best wishes from the Group be passed on to Shaun Wright, who is currently off work due to sickness and welcomed Mick Waring as the Parks and Countryside representative.	
2.0	Apologies	
2.1	Steve Smith, Environmental Services. Dave Gomersall and Anita Keaveny, Environmental Enforcement Action Team.	
3.0	Minutes and Matters Arising	
3.1	Minutes were agreed as an accurate record.	
3.2	Any matters arising dealt with through Action Plan.	
4.0	Action Plan	
4.1	Updates on Action Plan received. See Action Plan.	
4.2	Presentation: Educational Work on Recycling	
4.2.1	Update given by Communications Officer for Streetscene. Communications Team work on promoting 'Reduce, Reuse and Recycle' educational. Education Leeds have produced a sustainable schools framework aimed at reducing waste and increasing recycling in schools.	

4.2.2	Groundwork and BTCV were commissioned to carry out waste audit in primary schools and produce an action plan to tackle reducing waste. E.g. Lessons on recycling, compost bins in staff rooms, paper recycling bins. Cllr Golton requested dates for planned composting and recycling assemblies in Rothwell schools.	KR
4.2.3	Sustainable schools programme now being developed into High Schools.	
4.2.4	Youth scrutiny board working with communications team and Group requested update for next meeting.	KR
6.0	Any Other Business	
6.1	Cllr Dunn raised an issue with an allotment group taking carpet and plastic from a community clean up to the HHWSS, and being turned away by the Site Manager. Steve Wetherill to investigate and report back.	SW
7.0	Date of the next meeting	
7.1	10.30am, Tuesday 14 th July 2009, Morley Town Hall, Small Banqueting Room.	SH